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10 December 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

FROM:

Director of Security

SUBJECT: Office of Security Significant Activities
Week of 3-9 December 1987

1. This memorandum is for information only.

2. The activities of the Office of Security (0S) during
the week of 3-9 December 1987 were highlighted by the following
items:
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* Ttems which may be of interest to the DCI.
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~EV A Weekly Report 27 - 04 November, 1987: Security Records Div.
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
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8 December 1987

Chief, Policy and Plans Staff

Chief, Policy and Support Staff, PTS

PTS Items for the DDA Weekly Lo
03 December - 09 December 1987
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25X1
6. General Heinz of the Intelligence Community Staff
25X1 visited the Interagency Training Center on 7 December.
~ 7. The Interagency Training Center staff took beneficial
25X1 occupancy of the second building on 4 December.
25X1
|
|
9. A member of the Information Security Group briefed the
State Department Security Office on the Super Computer vulner-
abilities from the IBM svstem ISSD analyzed earlier this year
25X1
25X1
11. CSB officers are attending weekly meetings at FBO
25X1 regarding the "core" concept for new office buildings.
25X1
l
13. Arrangements have been completed for a Security
Protective Service recruitment presentation to be given at the
First Rising Mount Zion Baptist Church on 14 December. Inter-
view of interested applicants will be conducted on 17 December.
25X1
25X1

2
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8 December 1987

25X1 .
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief,
25X1 FROM:
Chief, Security Support Division
25X1 SUBJECT: Weekly Report [:::j
25X1
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Weekly Report

Page 2
25X1
10. During this reporting period, SSD personnel have not
25X1 had any contact with individuals from Capitol Hill. | |
25X1
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